











MINUTES



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water SECTION..D.Q___PAGENO. [

S

District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

1. ROLLCALL
President Fulier called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. Director Rupp conducted the roll call. Directors
Fuller, Lindberg, Rupp, Wheeler, and Woo were present. Superintendent Dale Davidson, Business Manager
Chris Harris, and Board Secretary Contessa Dickson were present. District Engineer Nate Stevens was
present for a portion of the meeting. General Manager John Friedenbach attended via Zoom due to illness.

2. FLAG SALUTE
President Fuller led the flag salute.

3. ACCEPT AGENDA
ACTION: Motion to accept Agenda
Maker: Director Lindberg Second: Director Woo Vote: 5-0 to approve

4, PUBLIC COMMENT
Mo public comment was received.

5. MINUTES
a. July 11, 2024, Regular Board Meeting Minutes
ACTION: Motion to accept July 11, 2024, Regular Board meeting minutes with edit

- Maker: Director Lindberg Second: Director Woo Vote: 4-0 1o approve as amended. Director Wheeler
abstained.

President Fuller noted one punctuation edit.

b. luly 29, Special Board Meeting Minutes
Action: Motion to accept July 29, 2024, Special Board meeting minutes with edits

Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Lindberg Vote: 4-0 to approve minutes as amended. Director
Wheeler abstained.

President Fuller noted one punctuation edit and suggested one sentence edit to section 9.c.

c. August 2, Special Board Meeting Minutes
Action: Motion to accept August 2, 2024 Special Board meeting minutes
Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Lindberg Vote: 5-0 to approve

6. CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION: Motion to accept Consent Agenda

Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Lindberg Vaote: 5-0 to approve lass item 6.b
Director Woo requested to pull item 6.b,

ACTION: Motion to accept Consent Agenda item 6.b
Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Lindberg Vote: 5-0 to approve
The Board briefly discussed item 6.b.

7. CORRESPONDENCE
No correspondence was received this month.




SECTION__D. Q. PAGENO._&L _
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water e

District 828 7'" Street, Fureka

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

8. CONTINUING BUSINESS
a.  Public Hearing of Ordinance 12 — Conflict of Interest Code
ACTION: Motion to approve Ordinance 12 - Conflict of Interest Code
Maker: Director Lindberg Second: Director Woo Vote: 5 yes 0 no to approve by roll call vote
Directors Lindberg, Rupp, Wheeler, Woo and Fuller voted yes,
Staff brought forth the amended Ordinance 12-Conflict of Interest Code. Public hearing was opened,
no public comment was received. Public hearing was closed.

b. Public Hearing of Public Hearing of Ordinance 17 — Directors Compensation

ACTION: Motion to approve Ordinance 17 — Directors Compensation

Maker: Director Lindberg Second: Director Woo Vote: 5 yes-0 no to approve by roll call vote

Directors Lindberg, Rupp, Wheeler, Woo and Fuller voted yea
Ms. Harris gave a brief history on this item for our new Director’s benefit. Public hearing was opened,
no public comment was received. Public hearing was closed.

c. Salary Survey

ACTION: Motion to approve phase one, 6.8% increase effective October 1, 2024

Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Lindberg Vote: 5-0 to approve
Ms. Harris gave a brief history of this project before outlining in great detail the specifications of the
findings of RGS, the firm hired by the District to conduct this salary survey. Staff recommends
approving a 6.8% across-the-hoard compensation increase for District employees to be funded with a
combination of budget savings and District Reserves. Subsequently, adjustments in compensation
would be made based on the nature of the job description, with these increments to be implemented
over a period of three years. These adjustments would be presented to the Board for their approval
during the annual budget presentation. The Board asked several questions throughout the
presentation, an in-depth discussion followed.

8.1 Water Resource Planning
a. Local Sales
i. Nordic Aguafarms
Non Action item
No update was reported.

ii. Trinidad Rancheria Mainline Extension
Non Action item
No update was reported.

iii. Blue Lake Rancheria Mainline Extension
Non Action item
No update was reporied.

iv. Offshore Wind Heavy Lift Multipurpose Marine Terminal Project
Non Action item

Mr. Friedenbach shared an overview of the offshore wind presentation he and Mr.
Davidsen attended.




SECTION "“"5“5*—. PAGENO,_ 3 _
?

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7*" Street, Eureka

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

b. Transport
Non Action item

Mo update was reported.

c. Instream Flow
Non Action item
No update was reported.

8.2 McNamara & Peepe
Director Woo recused herself due to a conflict of interest.

a.  Status update
i. July Monthly Summary Report
Non Action item
Mr. Friedenbach reported DTSC has reviewed and approved the data gap workplan.
The completed workplan can now be found on Envirestor.com.

ii. July Quarterly Report

Non Action ftem
Directors Fuller, Lindberg, and Mr. Friedenbach attended the July quarterly meeting
with DTSC, Humboldt Waterkeeper, SWAPE and EPA. Director Fuller reported the next
step will be to write a letter from the District expressing our concerns regarding the
cleanup that is needed at the former McNamara and Peepe site.

iii. Data Gaps Site Investigation
Non Action item

After fieldworl completion, SHN will submit a report documenting activities
implemented in accordance with the data gap workplan.

b. Site maps & historical sampling results {stormwater and well water)

Non Action item
These are included for informational purposes.

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Humboldt County CAO office presentation RE Prioritizing Essential Services in an Era of Natural
Disasters
Non Action item
Sean Quincy with Humboldt County Administrator’s office and Thomas Mattson with the
County’s Public Works Department gave a presentation sharing the intent behind the proposed
1% sales tax initiative that will appear on the ballot in the November general election. Mr, Quincy
asked the Board to remain informed about this matter.

b. CATSvs Kernen Construction

Non Action item
Mr. Friedenbach reported on this topic, stating in June and July he received numerous phone calls
from concerned local residents expressing their concern regarding Kernen Construction and the

3



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7'" Street, Eureka

SECTION__ S & PAGE NO. ﬂ -

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

supposed impact of water from their site flowing into adjacent streams. Mr. Friedenbach clarified
that the District was not a regulatory body. He suggested they should reach out to different
authorities like the California Department of Fish and Wiidlife or the Water Resources Control
Board. The topic was shared with the Board to keep them informed about the situation on Glendale
Drive near the McNamara and Peepe site,

10. REPORTS (from STAFF}

10.1 Engineering -
a. Samoa Peninsula Waterline Right-of-Way Maintenance Project EIR
Non Action item
Mr. Friedenbach presented a brief summary of initial conversations held between Kerry
McNamee and Suzie Fortner the newly appointed Executive Director of Friends of the
Dunes. They have also initiated preliminary discussions with the Bureau of Land
Management regarding possible mitigation partnership opportunities.

b. Reservoirs Seismic Retrofit Project
Non Action item
i. Proposal to Construct New Samoa Tank In lieu of Retrofit
ACTION: Motion to approve proposal to construct new Samoa Tank in lieu of Retrofit
contingent on a no cost increase and permit approval
Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Lindberg Vote: 5-0 to approve
Paso Robels Tank has offered the option of constructing an entirely new tank for
Samoa, in lieu of retrofitting the existing one. They propose daing this for the same
contract price and timeline established. Because this is a FEMA Hazard Mitigation
Grant funded project, a change in scope of work under the grant must be filed and
evaluated by FEMA. This could take months to occur.

c.  Essex Onsite Sodium Hypochlorite Generation Project
Non Action item

90% design and specs have been created for this project and sent to Mr. Davidsen and Mr.
Friedenbach. Comments from their reviews were submitted to GHD.

d. Collector Mainline Redundancy
Non Action item

No update received. This project change in scope of work is still in review with FEMA,

e. Matthews Dam Advance Assistance Seismic Stability Project
Non Action item
No update received.

f.  TRE Generator

Non Action item
The District received a letter from FEMA noting the formal award of phase two funding for
the project. Pace Engineering is moving forward with the design plans.



[l

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7'" Street, Eureka

SECTION S.cu___ PAGENO._ 5

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

g.  Status report re: Other engineering work in progress
Non Action item
MNo update was reported.

10.2 Financial

a. July 2024 Financial Statement & Vendor Detail Report

ACTION: Motion to accept Financial Statement & Vendor Detail Report in the amount of

$917,143.60

Maker: Director Rupp Second: Director Woo Vote: 5-0 to approve
Ms. Harris presented the July financial statement & vendor detail report. The General Account
balance is $14 million. The various investments balance is $5.3 million, The advanced charges
are 55.3 million with a general reserve of $4.5 million.

b. Fieldbrook-Glendale contract revenue and Expense Summary

i. Junereport
Non Action item

This section has been broken out for transparency. The June report was not included
in the July Board meeting, so it is being included this month.

ii. July report
Non Action item

This section has been broken out for transparency.

c. Update bank signature cards for new Director
ACTION: Motion to approve and update U.S. bank and Humboldt County signature cards
Maker: Director Lindberg Second: Director Woo Vate: 5-0 to approve

Due to Director Latt stepping down, the signature cards need to be updated to include Director
Wheeler’s signature and delete Director Latt.

10.3 Operations
a. July Operations Report
Non Action item

Mr. Davidsen presented the July operations report, with no significant changes or updates.

10.4 Management
a. ACWA Headwaters Work Group

Non Action item

Mr. Friedenbach reported on his attendance of the ACWA headwaters work group, noting
the Headwaters brochure needs updating.

b. Tripepi Smith ~ GM Recruitment

Non Action item
Kylie Sun and Christine Martin with Tripepi Smith attended Via Zoom. They gave a brief
update on the General Manager recruitment process so far, including next steps. After a
brief discussion the Board directed staff that should there be insufficient applications
received by the cut-off date August 23", to extend the application deadline by a week. A

5



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water

District 828 7t Street, Eureka é

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

Special Board meeting was scheduled for September 4! to discuss candidate interviews.

SECTION _ 5. O PAGE ND. o

o

11 DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION
11.1 General -~ comments or reports from Directors
a. Fill vacant Director committees
i. Trinity County Master Lease Committee

ACTION: Motion to appoint Director Woo to join the Trinity County Master Lease
Committee

Maker: Director Lindberg Second: Director Wheeler Vote: 5-0

The Board voted to fill the Trinity County Master Lease Committee vacancy left by
Director Latt’s departure.

ii. Mad River poticy Committee
ACTION: Motion to appoint Director Lindberg to join the Mad River policy Committee
Maker: Director Woo Second: Director Wheeler Vote; 5-0

The Board voted to fill the Mad River policy Committee vacancy left by Director Latt’s
departure.

11.2 ACWA
Director Rupp reported on his attendance of the budget subcommittee meeting on july 24%,

a. ACWA’s 12*" annual Membership Appreciation Month
Non Action item
Mr. Friedenbach shared that August is ACWA member appreciation month. The District

received a letter from the president and vice president of ACWA expressing their appreciation
of the District’s participation.

11.3 ACWA-IPIA

a. JPIA property
Non Action item

Director Rupp included this item for informational purposes.

b. IPIA Employee Benefits
Non Action item

Director Rupp included this item for informational purposes.

c. JPIA Wellness Grant 2024
Non Action item

The District applied for and was granted the 2024 wellness grant in the amount of
$1120.00.

11.4 Organizations on which HBMWD Serves
a. RCEA:
Non Action item
The July RCEA meeting was cancelled.




SECTION __5.G PAGENO.__ 7
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water

District 828 7*" Street, Eureka

Minutes for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 14, 2024

b. RREDC:
Non Action item

Director Lindberg reported on the July 22" meeting he attended with no significant updates.

ADIOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 2:36 pm.

Attest:

Michelle Fuller, President Bruce Rupp, Secretary/Treasurer



CONSENT



SECTION_(aCx____ PAGE NO._ |

LoCO Staff / Today @ 12:07 p.m. / News

As of Today, the Klamath River is Flowing Free for the First Time in More Than a Century

A banner day. More than 20 years after the Klamath Fish Kill — or the most well known of the Klamath fish kiils — and after
seemingly endless rounds of negotiations and politicking and lawsuits, the Klamath River today flows free.

It has been the largest dam removal project in American history.
Press release from a coalition of tribal entities and non-profit organizations (see list below):

Today, the last coffer dams were broken at the former lron Gate and Copco No. 1 Dam sites, returning the Klamath river to its natural
path and marking an end to a significant construction phase in the largest salmon restoration project in U.S. history. The project is a
major step toward healing a critical watershed for West Coast salmon production and is widely recognized as a Tribal justice initiative
that will help revitalize the culture and economies of several Tribal Nations whose homelands are in the Klamath Basin.

“l am excited to be in the restoration phase of the Klamath River. Restoring hundreds of miles of spawning grounds and improving
water quality will help suppaort the return of our salmon, a healthy, sustainable food source for several Tribal Nations. This is truly a
great day for the Karuk and all the Native People of the Klamath Basin,” said Russell ‘Buster’ Attebery, Chairman of the Karuk Tribe.

“Another wall fell today. The dams that have divided the basin are now gone and the river is free. Our sacred duty to our children,

our ancestors, and for ourselves, is to take care of the river, and today’s events represent a fulfillment of that obligation,” said Yurok
Tribe Vice Chairman Frankie Myers.

Four dams have been under deconstruction on the Klamath river, which traverses the California-Oregon border, over the past year.
Benefits of dam removal include reintroducing salmon to more than 400 miles of historical habitat, eliminating reservoirs that hosted
massive blooms of toxic blue green algae each summer, and eliminating conditions that enabled fish diseases io thrive. All of these
benefits are expected to support the rebound of what was once the third largest salmon fishery in the lower 48 states.

“While there is still work to be done, today we are celebrating,” said Mark Bransom, CEO of the Klamath River Renewal Corporation,
the non-profit entity tasked with the removal of the dams. “Watching the Klamath River raturn to its historic path in the reservoirs

and now through the dam sites has been incredible, and | feel honored to take this project over the finish line for our Tribal partners,
and river communities.”

Although the construction phase of dam removal is expected to be completed by the end of September (some remaining riverside
infrastructure is still being deconstructed), restoration of the land along the river and In key tributaries that were previously covered
by the reservoirs will continue for several years. Resource Environmental Solutions {RES), the company contracted to oversee the

restoration, is committed to remaining active in the basin until vegetation is successfully established and the newly restored habitat
is on a positive ecological trajectory.

Signed by: Klamath River Renewal Corporation » Karuk Tribe » Yurok Tribe » American Rivers » American Whitewater e California
Trout » Environmental Protection Information Center # Institute for Fisheries Resources # International Rivers ¢ Native Fish Society »
Northern California Council, Fly Fishers International = Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations » Ridges to Riffles

Indigenous Conservation Group « Salmon River Restoration Council » Save California Salmon « Sustainable Northwest Trout
Unlimited



Background SEC.HON-—LQLQ___ PAGE NO. i%

Discussions about the potential for Klamath River dam removal began in earnest more than 20 years ago, shortly after an estimated
70,000 adult salmon died in the lower river before they could spawn. The 2002 fish kill was a traumatic event for Klamath River Tribal
communities. In response, Tribal members started a grassroots campaign with the goal of removing the lower four Klamath River
dams as a requisite step toward restoring the watershed to health, The Bring the Salmon Home campaign called on the company that
previously owned the dams, PacifiCorp, to surrender the lower four Klamath River dams for the purpose of removal.

After years of protests, lawsuits, and direct action, PacifiCorp, the States of California and Oregon, Tribal governments, conservation
groups, commercial and recreational fishing organizations, and local governments reached a settlement agreement in 2016 to
remove the dams. It took additional negotiations to secure final approval from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) for
the dam removal and restoration to proceed. FERC approved the license surrender order in November 2022, allowing the transfer of
the hydropower project to the Klamath River Renewal Corporation so they could proceed with the removal.

The smallest of the four dams, Copco No. 2, was removed in 2023. The reservoirs behind the three remaining dams were drained in
January of this year, carefully timed to minimize impacts on fish runs, The river has been returned to its historic path at each dam
site. As of today, the Klamath River flows freely and will allow fish passage from the mouth of the river in California up to where it
originates below Lake Euwana, just below Upper Klamath Lake in Oregon. Dam removal also opens access to hundreds of miles of
high-quality tributaries for migrating salmon, steelhead, and other aguatic species.

More information about this historic dam removal and larger watershed-wide restoration effort Is avallable
at reconnectklamath.org and klamathrenewal.org

Quotes from Supporting Organizations

“The Klamath River was once the third largest salmon producing river in the continental U.S., and restoring its once-abundant salmon
runs has been a priority for the coastal salmon fishing families that PCFFA represents for at least four decades. With the freeing of
the river for salmon to once again fully occupy it, the valuable saimon runs from the Klamath are expected to more than double in

numbers —which means more salmon fishing jobs and strenger coastal salmon fishing-dependent communities as an enduring legacy
of these efforts. 1 am proud to have been a major part of making this happen.”

-Glen Spain, NW Regional Director, Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations (PCFFA)

“Because of Klamath River dam removal, salmon can return to the Upper Klamath Basin in Oregon for the first time in over 100 years,
This will help restore salmon runs for Tribes up and down the river, including the Klamath Tribes in Oregon. Sustainable Northwest is
proud to have played a role in this Tribally-led project to restore salmon runs and healthy river flows, and support Tribal justice.”

-Lee Rohr, Vice President of Programs, Sustainable Northwest

“Big things happen when committed people decide that failure is not an option. So teday, on behalf of Klamath River salmon and
steelhead and the communities that cannot live without them, we celebrate all the talented, relentless people who wouldn’t take no

for an answer — the people who lit the fire, the people who worked behind the scenes, the public servants who did the right thing —
all of the people who got it done when everyone said it wasn’t possible.”

-Brian J. Johnson, Senior Policy Advisor, Western Water and Climate, Trout Unlimited

“I'm proud that CalTrout has been at the table pushing for this crucial and pivotal river restoration project to transpire, and it is so
satisfylng to share the experience with partners from fellow conservation organizations, government agencies, and most especially
our Indigenous and tribal partners,” said Curtis Knight, Executive Director of California Trout. “Dam removal on the Klamath River is
special not just because of its magnitude and impact, but because of all the pecple that came together to make this happen. We

started this journey 24 years ago sitting at a negotiation table. Together this amazing community of committed people are pulling off
the largest dam removal and restoration project in U.S. history”

-Curtis Knight, Executive Director, California Trout

“When we remove a dam, we don’t just restore a river, we heal communities. This tremendous milestone is thanks to the ongoing
leadership of the river’s Tribes and grassroots advocates, and holds important lessons for other rivers nationwide. American Rivers
named the Klamath as the River of the Year for 2024 because it proves that we can overcome seemingly insurmountable challenges

and make incredible progress by working together. American Rivers is honored to continue our work advancing restoration and
partnering with communities across the watershed.”



SECTION_{2. A pacENO, 2

-Dr. Ann Willis, California Regional Director, American Rivers

“I'am proud to say that the fiy fishing community has been a part of this process for nearly 23 years, and that we joined many
partners at the negotiating table who were focused on restoring the Klamath to its historical greatness. The tiver is now running free
& in its historical channel. The fishery & river will now have a chance to begin the process of recovery. We are happy for the river, the

fish, our negotiating partners, and the Tribal communities - The river people - whose lives are forever changed for the better, Never
give up was our motto. It has worked.”

-Dr. Mark Rockwell, VP Conservation, Northern California Council, Fly Fishers International

“The Indigenous Peoples and Tribal Nations of the Klamath River have fought long and hard for the Klamath River to flow freely and
begin recovering from colenization. Today’s final breach of the last dam on the river marks the beginning of a new era on the
Klamath River during which Indigencus cultures can thrive alongside the many species and communities that are dependent upon
the resilience of the Klamath River. We would not have reached this movement without the remarkable commitments of the Klamath
Basin Indigenous Peoples and Tribal Nations and their many partners. We celebrate as a united Klamath Basin”

-Amy Bowers Cordalis, Executive Director, Ridges to Riffles indigenous Conservation Group

“Local families, especially native families on the Klamath River, fought for generations for this day. Many of us, and our kids, grew up
in the movements for fishing rights and dam removal and many local people’s childhood memories include the toxic algae and fish
kills. Now our children, grandchildren, and schools are planting seeds and engaging in dam removal and restoration. Youth are
learning about the local successful movement for the environment and civil rights and how powerful they can be, and have hope for
the future. We are so grateful we are able to celebrate this moment with our families, and that in the near future our youth will be
able to enjoy salmon and a clean river instead of having to fight so hard”

-Regina Chichizola, Save California Salmon

“Today marks a significant milestone in our commitment to restoring the health of the Klamath River ecosystem. The removal of the
Klamath dams not only restores the natural flow of the river but also paves the way for the resurgence of the nearly extinct Klamath
spring Chinook. Histerically the largest run in the basin, the Klamath dams had blacked 90% of their habitat. Thanks to decades of
advocacy protecting the Klamath’s last wild spring Chinook genetics, these heirs to the upper basin can finally return home.”

-Amber Jamieson, water advocacy director for Environmental Protection Information Center

“International Rivers stands in solidarity with the Klamath River Tribal communities who have championed the restoration of their
ancestral waters and ways of life. This historic dam removal, improving access to over 400 miles of habitat, represents a shared
victory for all who recognize nature as a living ecosystem to be cherished and protected. As the world watches the Klamath flow
freely for the first time in over a century, we are witnessing a powerful example of what’s possible when we prioritize ecological

integrity and respect Indigenous stewardship. This victory ripples far beyond the Klamath, offering hope and inspiration for river
defenders worldwide”

-Isabelia Winkler and Josh Klemm, Co-Directors, International Rivers

“The removal of the Klamath River dams marks a historic moment not only for the river and the wild, native fish that rely on it, but
also for the countiess individuals, Tribes, community members, and organizations who have worked tirelessly for this celebrated
outcome. This achievement is a testament to the power of collaboration and perseverance, as together we have made a lasting
impact on the future of wild fish that will benefit generations to come. Native Fish Society is honored to join in celebrating of this
incredible journey, and to continue our mission of working towards wild abundance throughout the Pacific Northwest.”

- Mark Sherwood, Executive Direct, Native Fish Society



SECTION_(2.1o PAGE NO. _{

Welcome to CalMatters, the only nonprofit newsroom devoted solely to covering statewide issues that

affect ail Californians. Sign up for WeeklyMatters for a Saturday morning digest of the latest news and
commentary from the Golden State.

This story is part of California Voices, a commentary forum aiming to broaden our understanding of the
state and spotlight Californians directly impacted by policy or its absence.

Guest Commentary written by Travis Hinkle August 29, 2024

Travis Hinkle is a distribution system supervisor for San Jose Water. He’s worked in the water industry for
13 years.

California’s water workforce is aging. Promoting the next generation
of workers is essential

A career huilding and maintaining California’s water and wastewater treatment systems may be
unglamorous, failing to spring to mind — at least it did for me — when young people
contemplate their future careers.

However, the state faces a looming shortage of workers in these critical roles. It is imperative to
support local, state and federal policies that help fill them.

Some 17 million workers will be retiring from infrastructure jobs during the next 10 years, taking
their skills and institutional knowledge with them, as the workforce ages. According to a US
Water Alliance report, approximately one-third of water utility operators are eligibie to retire

during the next decade. In 2018, Brookings projected that water utilities must fill 9,200 water
treatment positions annually.

While President Biden and Congress agreed to spend $1 trillion on thousands of infrastructure
projects, including $50 billion alone on water resilience projects in the West, California needs to

ensure that there are enough workers equipped with the know-how and sweat equity to build
and operate these projects.

These are jobs that get your hands dirty. It's work that makes a difference. It typically

requires less formal education than many other jobs, but can offer a lifelong career, good pay
and solid opportunities for advancement. Infrastructure work pays 30% more to lower-income
workers and those just starting their careers, relative to all jobs nationally.

| got my own start after high school by joining my brother’s remodeling business — kitchens,
bathrooms and the like — in San Jose, where | grew up. But a friend in Sacramento stumbled
into wastewater collections for Sacramento County and encouraged me to visit his plant. There |

discovered the range of jobs available: electricians, control technicians and treatment and
distribution operators.



SECTION__ (2o pageno, &

Even though | pursued online specialty courses, it took a few years for my first job in the water
industry to come together.

My work requires lots of on-the-job training, but all of it is teachable and learnable. Once hired,
workers can bid through labor unions for other available positions they’re qualified for. Even if

they decide to go elsewhere, they’ll leave the department knowing how a water distribution
system works.

I have noticed that more attention is being paid these days to proactively recruit water industry
workers, helping them understand the training and skills needed to grow in the industry. Last
fall, | even told my story to a joint session of the California Public Utilities Commission and the
California Workforce Development Board, as the state seeks to widen doors to infrastructure
jobs, especially for disadvantaged workers.

When | entered this field, serendipity was my guide. Today, there are resources such as the EPA
report “Making Water a Career of Choice,” with case studies of utility-worker pathways to
encourage more people to consider working in water systems. In the years ahead, tens of
thousands more workers will be needed to meet California’s water delivery and other
infrastructure needs, and more effort required to attract new talent into this crucial industry.

While work in the water industry may seem obscure, it is rewarding, meaningful and essential
for the wellbeing of communities throughout our state. Promoting community college, state
university, private sector and state and federal programs designed to inspire and train the next
generation of water infrastructure leaders is vital for California’s future.

Encouraging more young people to enter this career field will not only help California meet its
mushrooming needs, but will provide important, well-paying work for those who don’t mind
rolling up their sleeves to keep California’s water pipelines flowing.

Financial support for this story was provided by the Smidt Foundation and The James Irvine
Foundation.



SECTION _(2.C PAGENO._{ __

Laist.com

California Proposition 4: Funding climate action

Proposition 4 is a $10 billion bond to pay for climate and environmental projects,
By Erin Stone

Published Aug 30, 2024 5:00 AM

Proposition 4 is a $10 billion bond to help the state pay for efforts to address the impacts of climate change,
including boosting water recycling, flood control and wildfire and sea ievel rise protections,
Official title on the ballot: Proposition 4 — The Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought Preparedness,
and Clean Air Bond Act
What the measure asks: Should the state be allowed to sell a $10 billion bond for natural resources and climate
activities. Much of the bond money would be used for loans and grants to local governments, Native American
tribes, not-for-profit organizations, and businesses. Some bond money also would be available for state agencies
to spend on state-run activities.
Make It Make Sense: Election 2024 Edition
Our election newsletter helps you make sense of the choices on your ballot and what the results mean for your
life in SoCal. Starts again this fall.
Sign Me Up
WHAT YOUR VOTE MEANS

e A'yes" vote means the state can horrow 510 billion to fund various projects for conservation and

responses to the causes and impacts of climate change.
*  A"no" vote means the state cannot borrow $10 billion to fund various projects for conservation and
responses to the causes and impacts of climate change,

Understanding Prop. 4
The bond proposal comes amid worsening heat, flooding and fire that's pushing aging infrastructure beyond its
limits.
The history behind it
Democratic lawmakers and environmental advocates pushed for the bond after cuts to state climate
programs due to an unprecedented deficit in recent years. (The nonpartisan Legislative Analyst’s Office says the
state faces as much as a $73 billion deficit.)
Two years ago, Gov, Gavin Newsom and the state legislature approved a $54.3 billion spending package for what
Newsom called his “California Climate Commitment.” Since then, the package has faced a $9.4 hillion, or 17%,
reduction, due to the state’s budget deficit.
Programs to combat rising sea levels and extreme heat and help low-income Californians buy electric cars were
among the cuts.
How it would work
Prop. 4 would have the state borrow $10 billion to pay for climate and environmental projects. Much of the
climate bond money would go to infrastructure. It’s commeon for governments to take out long-term debt to pay
for expensive infrastructure projects that will last for decades. Some of the funding would also cover
administrative costs and salaries for workers involved in the funded projects.
According to the Legislative Analyst’s Office, $3.8 billion would go toward safe drinking water and infrastructure
to capture stormwater and recycle water; $1.95 billion to wildfire prevention and addressing the impacts of




secTioN _(p C  PAGENO. D-

extreme heat; 51.9 billion to conserving natural lands, parks, and wildlife; $1.2 billion to help coastal
communities adapt to sea level rise; $850 million for clean energy infrastructure, primarily offshore wind and
upgrading electric transmission lines; and $300 miilion to incentivize more sustainable farming as well as support
community gardens and farmers markets.

And 40% of the funds would be required to benefit lower-income communities most impacted by climate change
and pollution. The measure also requires yearly audits.

You can keep trustworthy and independent voter guides coming with your $10 donation now,

Ensure every voter in LA County has the information they need. With a $10 donation, you can keep our voter
guide accessible and up to date, helping you and your neighbors make informed choices in local elections.

What people who support it say

Dozens of conservation and environmental justice groups, as well as labor unions, renewable energy companies,
and firefighter groups support the bond.

“Giving firefighters the tools to prevent wildfires is the best, most cost effective way to prevent the human and
financial costs of these disasters. Prop. 4 makes the right investments to save lives and billions in response and
recovery costs,” said Tim Edwards, president of Cal Fire firefighters' union, in a prepared statement.

Other supporters, including the Nature Conservancy, National Wildlife Federation, and the Community Water
Center, say the funding is needed to shift from a reactive to a more proactive approach to the worsening impacts
of climate change.

What people who oppose It say

Opponents include Senate Minority Leader Brian W. Jones, Assemblymember Jim Patterson and the Howard
Jarvis Taxpayers Association.

They say the bond will only add to California’s worsening deficit and that the harm to taxpayers due to paying
the bond back with interest outweigh the benefits. They argue the projects the bond proposes to cover are too
ambiguous.

They also say many of the programs the bond would cover, such as clean water projects and necessary
infrastructure investments, should be covered within the state budget, not with a bond that taxpayers will have
to pay back with interest.

Potential financial impact

California taxpayers would pay the $10 billion bond back with interest. The Legislative Analyst's

Office gstimates the cost to repay the bond would be about $400 million annually over the next 40 years, or
about $16 billion in total.

The bond would likely reduce costs to local governments since more state money will be available.

The bond could also reduce costs of future disasters if infrastructure makes communities more resilient to those
disasters, but those potential cost savings are uncertain.




SECTION... (00| _ PagE No, /

Senate.ca.gov

Portantino Bill Requiring Robust Study of Microplastics in Drinking Water Passes Senate, Heads to Governor
Thursday, August 29 2024

For Immediate Release: August 29, 2024

Portantino Bill Requiring Robust Study of Microplastics in Drinking Water Passes Senate, Heads to Governor
Sacramento, CA - Senate Bill 1147, authored by Senator Anthony J. Portantine (D - Burbank), passed the Senate

floor today and is now headed to the Governor for signature. The bill requires the study of the health impacts of
microplastics in drinking water.

“With increased reports and interest on the health risks of microplastics, it is past time we formally study its
impacts,” stated Senator Portantino. “SB 1147 calls for the identification of a level of microplastics in drinking
water that do or don't pose risks to our health and then initiates a strategy to make drinking water safer for

consumption. The bill applies to both tap and bottled water, which will ensure that all drinking water is treated
consistently to maximize public health.”

In 2018, there was an average of 325 pieces of microplastics identified in a liter of bottled water. Currently,
California’s water bottling facilities do not test for microplastics, nor do they have a method to test for
microplastics.

5B 1147 would require the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA} to share biennial studies
that explore the health impacts of microplastics in drinking and botiled water to evaluate toxicity characteristics
and identify levels of microplastics that are not anticipated to cause or contribute to adverse health effects, or to
identify any data gaps that would need to be addressed to establish those levels. After considering the findings of

the report, the State Water Resources Control Board {SWRCB) may request OEHHA prepare and publish a public
health goal for microplastics in drinking water.

“It is safe to say microplastics are ubiguitous, but it cannot be conclusively stated that their presence is safe,”
stated Andy Hattala, Policy Co-Lead for the Climate Reality Project’s California Coalition. “They have been
detected in bodies of water, humans, and animals throughout the world. The rate continues to increase as the
production, usage, and consumption of plastic packaging, containers, and other products have increased since
first detected. Given this increase, studying, reporting, and regulating the presence of microplastics, particularly
in water, is imperative, This bill would further the necessary research to establish current levels of plastic

contamination, if any amount of microplastics is safe, and inform our efforts to safely use plastic which shed
microplastics.”

Senator Portantino has a history of autharing environmentally friendly water hills, In 2018, he authored SB 1422 -
the California Safe Drinking Water Act. The bill required the State Water Resources Control Board {SWRCB) to adopt
requirements for testing and reparting for four years and to adopt a definition of microplastics in drinking water.
The same year, the Governor also signed $enator Portantino’s SB 1263, requiring the California Ocean Protection

Council (OPC) to adopt a statewide research strategy and identify early actions to reduce microplastic pollution in
California’s marine environment.

SB 230 was also authored by Senator Portantino in 2022 to improve consumer protection by requiring the State
Water Board to gather information to understand the public health risk of contaminants in drinking water. It
required the State Water Board to build upon its existing work on Constituents of Emerging Concern (CECs) and
Improve its knowledge of CECs in drinking water by assessing the state of information. The bill authorized the State
Water Board to establish a program to ensure a unified, consistent, and science-based approach for assessing the
public health and drinking water consequences of CECs, while identifying which CECs warrant further action.

5B 1147 is supported by California Environmental Voters, Californians Against Waste, A Voice For Choice Advocacy,
California Nurses for Environmental Health & Justice, Union of Concerned Selentists, Clean Earth4Kids.org, and the
California State Coalition of the Climate Reality Project.



CORRESPONDENCE



SECTION - & PAGE NO. |
HBMWD. AU6 19 20m

" HUMBOLDT

Local Agency Formation Commission

670 91 Sireet, Sulte 202, Arcata, CA #5521
{707) 445-7508 / (707} 825-9181 fax
www.humboldilafco.org

Date: August 16, 2024

To: Board of Directors of Independent Special Districts
From: Colette Santsche, Executive Officer

Subject: RESULTS - Independent Special District Election

Thank you to everyone who participated in the special district election and submitted g ballot,
Heidi Benzonelli secured the majority of votes and will be seated as the new Regular Speciail
District Member on LAFCO, serving a four-year term ending June 30, 2028. David Couch will be
seated as the new Alternate Special District Member, serving the remaining unexpired term
ending June 30, 2026, previously held by Heidi Benzonelli. Congratulations to both candidatest

The updated listing of special district members appointed to LAFCo is provided below:

Dasignaticn Current Member {eTnec;?o{:\f EEE?O)
Regular Member Heidi Benzonelll, Humboldt Communify Services District 2024 - 2028
Regular Member Troy Nicelini, Peninsula Community Services District 2022 - 2026
AHe’mc’re Member | David Couch, McKinleyville Community Services District 2022 - 2026

Election Summary: Previously, a request for nominations was sent to independent special
districts on January 26, 2024, The nomination period ended on March 29, 2024, with two
nominations received by the deadline, Subsequently, an official ballot was mailed on April 5,
2024, which provided each independent special district the opportunity to vote for one
candidate. The deadline fo return completed ballots was originally set for June 7, 2024.
However, a quorum of ballots was not received by the deadlne and the balloting period was
extended with a final deadline of August 9, 2024, Tabulation of ballots was conducted on

August 12, 2024, with a total of 25 out of 48 independent special districts submitting ballots. The
ballot count resulis are provided below,

Election Results
Regular Specidl District Member
{For term ending June 30, 2028)

Candidate District Yotes
Heldi Benzonelli Humboldt Communlty Services DisfricT_ ' 2
David Couch McKinleyville Community Services District 4

Totdal 25

Please contaci LAFCo af (707) 445-7508 or info@humboldilafco.ora if you have any questions.



-1.\o !
SECTION ot PAGENO. 2y 8 MWD, 406 22 200

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
Office of Elections & Voter Registration

2426 6" Street
Eureka, CA 95501-0788
707-445-7481
Fax 707-445-7204

TO:! Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
PO Box 95
Eureka, CA 95502
FROM: Christina Strevey, Administrative Analyst
DATE: August 19, 2024

SUBJECT: General Election on November 5, 2024
Candidacy Results

ELECTION

The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District governing board available seats will go to election
on November 5, 2024. Qualified candidates for this race include the following: '

s 4 yr Division 1 THOMAS WHEELER
¢ 4 yrDivision 1 JACOB PICKERING

For additional candidate contact information, please visit the Office of Elections website:
www.humboldtgov.org/elections.

IN LIEU OF ELECTION

Pursuant to Election Code, Section 10515, when the number of qualified candidates filing for a
seat equals the number of available seats, those qualified candidates shall be appointed in lieu
of election by the Humboldt County Board of Supervisors. The Office of Elections received
declarations of candidacy from the following qualified candidates:

Office/Trustee Area Name Term
Director Division 2 SHERI WOO 4 yr
Director Division 3 DAVID LINDBERG 4 yr

Certificates of election and/or notices of appointment will be mailed to the district after the
Statewide General Election on November 5, 2024,

Please feel free to contact our office anytime if you have questions.



CONTINUING
- BUSINESS




SECTION__8.0, PAGE NO. __/

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7% Street, Eureka

Agenda for Special Joint Meeting of
HBMWD Board of Directors with the
Ruth Lake Community Services District Board of Directors

9001 Mad River Road, Mad River
September 27, 2024
1:00 pm

JOINT BOARD MEETING— 1:00 p.m.
Meeting of the HBMWD and RLCSD Board of Directors to discuss issues or events
regarding Ruth Lake and the buffer strip of mutual interest

1. Introductions/Roll Call
Public Comment

n Ruth Lake - discuss
_ —discuss
"’44 Cal Fire Fuel Reduction, defensible space — discuss
45 Quagga Preventlon Plan — discuss
a O!d Ruth Gate — plan to restore operation — discuss
b. Ruth Rec Gate Relocation - discuss
c. llegal Lake access points, prevention efforts — discuss



SECTION_G3.a____ PAGENO, -

HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
828 7' Street, Eureka

Agenda for Special Joint Meeting of
HBMWD Board of Directors with the
Ruth Lake Community Services District Board of Directors

9001 Mad River Road, Mad River
September 27, 2024
1:00 pm

5. Ruth Lake CSD Topics
5.1 Lease Lots: area of concern- discuss
5.2 Other topics — discuss

6. Adjournment

(Posted and mailed on September 23, 2024






























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	9-12-24.pdf
	Time Set Items:
	ADJOURNMENT


